D. Mark Goodwin & Associates, PA.
Consulting Engineers
PO. BOX 90606, ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87199

(605) 828-2200 FAX 797-9539

~ 2012 ACEC/NM Award Winner for Engineering Excellence ~
~ 2008 ACEC/NM Award Winner for Engineering Excellence ~

October 3, 2017

Mr. Jack Cloud, Chair
City of Albuquerque

600 2 Street NW
Albuquerque, NM 87102

Re: Desert Sands Unit 2 - Extension of Preliminary Plat Request
CPNit 1005224

Dear Mr. Cloud,

On behalf of our client, we are requesting a 1 year extension of Preliminary Plat for Desert Sands Unit 2.
Desert Sands Unit 1 is almost done being constructed and Unit 2 is about to start shortly, thus the reason
for a 1 year extension.

If you have any further questions, please feel free to contact me directly.

Sincerely,
MARK GOODWIN & ASSOCIATES, PA
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Mark Goodwirt, PE
President
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